From: UrbanGrowth <UrbanGrowth@sydneywater.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 12 March 2021 3:16 PM
To: Candice Pon
Subject: HPE CM: RE: [External] RE: Notice of exhibition - Response to submissions -

Expansion of the Museums Discovery Centre (SSD-10472) - Reminder

Hi Candice,
We note the proponent has acknowledged our advice and hence Sydney Water has no further comments to make.
Kind regards,

Fiona Feng

Growth Intelligence

City Growth and Development | Business Development Group
Sydney Water, Level 13, 1 Smith Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

fiona.feng@sydneywater.com.au
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From: Candice Pon <Candice.Pon@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 12 March 2021 2:36 PM

To: Andrew Watson <Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au>; UrbanGrowth
<UrbanGrowth@sydneywater.com.au>

Subject: [External] RE: Notice of exhibition - Response to submissions - Expansion of the Museums Discovery Centre
(SSD-10472) - Reminder

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr Mulley,
Just a reminder that the exhibition for Museums Discovery Centre (SSD-10472) closes on Thursday March 4.

If you or your team will be making a submissions, can you please send it through as soon as possible. Or, please let
us know if you don’t intend on making a submission.

If you have any questions about the project, please contact me on 9995 6644 at Candice.Pon@planning.nsw.gov.au

Kind regards,

Candice Pon
Planning Officer

Planning & Assessment | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

T 029995 6644 | E Candice.Pon@planning.nsw.gov.au
Level 16, 4 Parramatta Square | Locked Bag 5022 | Parramatta NSW 2124

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

From: Andrew Watson <Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 4:41 PM

To: 'urbangrowth@sydneywater.com.au' <urbangrowth@sydneywater.com.au>

Cc: Candice Pon <Candice.Pon@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Notice of exhibition - Response to submissions - Expansion of the Museums Discovery Centre (SSD-10472) -
Reminder

Dear Mr Mulley,
Just a reminder that the exhibition for Museums Discovery Centre (SSD-10472) closes on Thursday March 4.

If you or your team will be making a submissions, can you please send it through as soon as possible. Or, please let
us know if you don’t intend on making a submission.

If you have any questions about the project, please contact Candice Pon on 9995 6644 at
Candice.Pon@planning.nsw.gov.au

Kind regards,
Andrew

Andrew Watson
DA Coordinator

Key Sites & Regional Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

T 028275 1645 | E Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au
Level 17, 4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 | Parramatta NSW 2150
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.



From: Andrew Watson

Sent: Friday, 19 February 2021 9:03 AM

To: urbangrowth@sydneywater.com.au

Cc: Candice Pon <Candice.Pon@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: HPE CM: Notice of exhibition - Response to submissions - Expansion of the Museums Discovery Centre
(SSD-10472)

Dear Mr Mulley

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment has received a Response to Submissions for the Expansion of
the Museums Discovery Centre (SSD-10472).

The response to submissions will be publicly exhibited from Friday 19 February 2021 until Thursday 4 March 2021.

The RtS may be viewed on the Department of Planning Industry and Environment’s (Department) Major Projects
website during the exhibition at www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/35916

The Department invites you to comment on the Response to Submissions, including advice on recommended
conditions by the due date of Thursday 4 March 2021.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Candice Pon on 9995 6644 at Candice.Pon@planning.nsw.gov.au

Kind regards,
Andrew

Andrew Watson
DA Coordinator

Key Sites & Regional Assessments | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

T 0282751645 | E Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au
Level 17, 4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street | Locked Bag 5022 | Parramatta NSW 2150
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our
work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately delete this
email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney Water) prohibits the
unauthorised copying or distribution of this email. This email does not necessarily express the views of
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Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee that this email communication is free from
errors, virus, interception or interference.



